

ABOUT

Jon Doty

I am a video editor, journalist, tech enthusiast, YouTuber, and someone who loves working with every aspect of video. For over a decade, I produced content as a hobby, as a video editor, as a journalist, or even as a crew member of an award-winning film.



636-866-9830



jon@jond.tv



jond.tv



Denver, Colorado

SKILLS

Adobe Premiere
Online Video

Cinematography
Web Development

Live Streaming
Final Cut Pro

EXPERIENCE

Contract Video Editor
Avanoo
June 2018 - Present

- Craft short visual pieces in Adobe Premiere based on accompanying script and VO.
- Find or create footage conforming to visual style.
- Generate infographics and transitions to enhance story impact.
- Translate content to numerous languages.

Camp Counselor
Camp Bow Wow Aurora
April 2018 - July 2018

- Watch over and manage dozens of dogs at once.
- Set up, clean, maintain, disinfect, and organize cabins, food bowls, and play equipment.

Photo and Video Editor
Columbia Missourian
January 2017 - May 2017

- Filmed and edited several centerpiece news videos.
- Placed 7th nationally for Hearst Multimedia news.
- Filmed and edited social promotional content.
- Created graphics & style guide for video content.

Crew Member for Feature Film
In The Wake of Ire
July 2016

- Worked as sound recordist/boom op in core crew.
 - Captured dialogue through boom & wireless mics.
 - Monitored and recorded live audio through mixers.
- Worked as a grip constructing lighting schemes.

Freelancer
May 2013 - Present

- Worked with the American Red Cross to voice and edit a series of informational videos.
- Livestreamed St. Louis Surge basketball games, both solo and in a team.

EDUCATION

University of Missouri: Columbia
Bachelor of Journalism
Interest in Convergence Journalism
Emphasis in Multimedia Producing
Minor in Film Production

Francis Howell North
High School
St. Charles, Missouri
2013 Journalism Alumni